PHYSICAL SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING March 19, 2018

Chairman Hill called the meeting to order at 7:23 p.m. in the 2nd floor Common Council Chambers of City Hall.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Councilor Hill, Councilor Wilmott, Councilor DeMassi, and Councilor Gosek.

OTHERS PRESENT: Councilor Corradino; Councilor Tesoriero; Councilor McBrearty; Nancy Sterio, Personnel Director; Kevin Caraccioli, City Attorney; Deborah Coad, City Chamberlain; Tom Kells, Commissioner of Public Works; and Caroline Anderson, Animal Control Officer.

MEDIA PRESENT: Steve Yablonski, Oswego Daily News; Benjamin Kail, Palladium Times.

A motion to approve the minutes of March 5, 2018 was made by Councilor Wilmott and seconded by Councilor Gosek; minutes were approved by a unanimous vote.

I. OLD BUSINESS: There was no old business.

II. NEW BUSINESS:

Authorization:

1. The Engineers Office received a request for a landfill permit submitted by Circle T Motorsports LLC, in order to landfill on property they own at 300 East Albany Street. Bob Johnson said Oswego Speedway has a problem with parking and camping on the lawn because it doesn't support the vehicles when it gets wet. He said they are looking to push off the topsoil and bring in gravel to support the vehicles and then put back a couple of inches of topsoil. He said it will look the same as it did but will support the cars. Councilor Tesoriero asked if there will be water runoff issues. Bob Johnson said if anything he thinks it will help the runoff.

<u>COMMITTEE DECISION:</u> Councilor DeMassi made a motion to forward a favorable recommendation to the Full Council granting approval for a landfill permit submitted by Circle T Motorsports LLC, in order to landfill on property they own at 300 East Albany Street. Councilor Gosek seconded the motion, unanimous approval.

THE RESOLUTION THAT WAS PART OF THE MEETING WILL BE FORWARDED TO THE FULL COUNCIL.

2. Thomas Kells, DPW Commissioner, received a request from Kyle Boeckmann on behalf of the Oswego YMCA for use of public space in the Crisafulli Rink to hold their YMCA Summer Camp program. Kyle Boeckmann said they are looking to use Crisafulli Rink for their summer camp. He said last year they were at the Middle School and were stuck in only one room. He said this would give the kids the opportunity to go outside and the pool is right there also. He said it would also give them a lot of indoor space when the weather isn't good. Carrie Webb said a lot of the children that attend the summer camp live in this area which would allow the camp to be walkable for some families. Commissioner Kells said there are no conflicts and he is in support.

<u>COMMITTEE DECISION:</u> Councilor Gosek made a motion to forward a favorable recommendation to the Full Council granting the Oswego YMCA use of public space in the Crisafulli Rink to hold their YMCA Summer Camp program. Councilor DeMassi seconded the motion, unanimous approval.

THE RESOLUTION THAT WAS PART OF THE MEETING WILL BE FORWARDED TO THE FULL COUNCIL.

3. Thomas Kells, DPW Commissioner, received a request from Dan Connelly on behalf of Oswego Youth Lacrosse for use of the rinks for the month of April 2018. Nick Canale said they would like to use the rink during April because it is too muddy to go outside. Commissioner Kells said there are no conflicts and he is in support.

<u>COMMITTEE DECISION:</u> Councilor Gosek made a motion to forward a favorable recommendation to the Full Council granting Oswego Youth Lacrosse use of the rinks for the month of April 2018. Councilor Wilmott seconded the motion, unanimous approval.

THE RESOLUTION THAT WAS PART OF THE MEETING WILL BE FORWARDED TO THE FULL COUNCIL.

4. Thomas Kells, DPW Commissioner, received a request from Brian Wilson for use of public Space at Breitbeck Park for a wedding ceremony to be held August 18, 2018. Councilor Corradino said the resolution doesn't have a date so it will need to be inserted before the council meeting.

COMMITTEE DECISION: Councilor DeMassi made a motion to forward a favorable recommendation to the Full Council granting Brian Wilson use of public space at Breitbeck Park for a wedding ceremony to be held August 18, 2018. Councilor Wilmott seconded the motion, unanimous approval.

THE RESOLUTION THAT WAS PART OF THE MEETING WILL BE FORWARDED TO THE FULL COUNCIL.

5. Thomas Kells, DPW Commissioner, received a request from Michael Connerton on behalf of the NYS Department of Environmental Conservation to place a small chest freezer at Wright's Landing Fish Cleaning Station from April 1-September 1, 2018 to collect samples of Coho Salmon caught in Lake Ontario. Commissioner Kells said he recommends they comply with this.

<u>COMMITTEE DECISION:</u> Councilor Gosek made a motion to forward a favorable recommendation to the Full Council granting approval for the NYS Department of Environmental Conservation to place a small chest freezer at Wright's Landing Fish Cleaning Station from April 1-September 1, 2018 to collect samples of Coho Salmon caught in Lake Ontario. Councilor DeMassi seconded the motion, unanimous approval.

THE RESOLUTION THAT WAS PART OF THE MEETING WILL BE FORWARDED TO THE FULL COUNCIL.

6. Thomas Kells, DPW Commissioner, received a request from Trish Levine on behalf of the Oswego YMCA for use of public space in Breitbeck Park to hold fitness classes on Tuesday/Thursday from 7:00 am to 10:00 am and on Monday/Wednesday from 5:00 pm in the event of rain, and pending availability, the pavilion will be utilized. Councilor Hill said they have used this space in the past.

<u>COMMITTEE DECISION:</u> Councilor DeMassi made a motion to forward a favorable recommendation to the Full Council granting the Oswego YMCA use of public space in Breitbeck Park to hold fitness classes on Tuesday/Thursday from 7:00 am to 10:00 am and on Monday/Wednesday from 5:00 pm. Councilor Gosek seconded the motion, unanimous approval.

THE RESOLUTION THAT WAS PART OF THE MEETING WILL BE FORWARDED TO THE FULL COUNCIL.

7. Justin Rudgick, Community Development Director, received a request from Mary Kay Stone with the Friends of Fort Ontario for the Bemelemans Festival – Madeline in Oswego to be held on Saturday, June 2, 2018 from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. at the Fort Ontario Complex. Councilor Hill said this is a recurring event and Justin Rudgick has no concerns.

COMMITTEE DECISION: Councilor Gosek made a motion to forward a favorable recommendation to the Full Council granting approval for the Bemelemans Festival – Madeline in Oswego to be held on Saturday, June 2, 2018 from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. at the Fort Ontario Complex. Councilor DeMassi seconded the motion, unanimous approval.

THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT WILL PREPARE THE RESOLUTION.

8. The City Clerk's Office has received a request from Tim Carroll for use of public space in front of the Brick Bar on West Bridge Street on Sunday, April 8, 2018 from 1:00 p.m. until 5:00 p.m. Mr. Carroll said this is a benefit for Pat Burke who had a stroke before Christmas. He said his insurance didn't cover a lot of the medical bills. He said they would like to have it in front of the Brick Bar so they could free up space in the bar for the patrons of the benefit.

COMMITTEE DECISION: Councilor Gosek made a motion to forward a favorable recommendation to the Full Council granting use of public space in front of the Brick Bar on West Bridge Street on Sunday, April 8, 2018 from 1:00 p.m. until 5:00 p.m. Councilor DeMassi seconded the motion, unanimous approval.

THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE WILL PREPARE THE RESOLUTION.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made at 7:35 p.m. by Councilor DeMassi. A second was made by Councilor Wilmott, and was unanimously approved.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mary M. Annal Recording Secretary